. 0000909099999

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 7:49 PM

To:

Cc: Mulligan, Jack M,;

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Ex parte meeting with Assigned Commissioner's staff

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Thanks again -for bringing the ex parte meeting to my attention.
Mike

From:_@semprautilities.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 7:16 PM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Mulligan, Jack M. <jack.muIIigan@cpuc.ca.gov>;_@socalgas.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Ex parte meeting with Assigned Commissioner's staff

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mike,
| will plan to file the post ex parte report tomorrow with an outline of the topic discussed.
Feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Regulatory Relations
SDG&E and SoCalGas

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:35 AM

To: @semprautilities.com>

Cc: Mulligan, Jack M. <jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ex parte meeting with Assigned Commissioner's staff

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!




Thanks for bringing this to my attention. Yes, please file a pre and post meeting ex parte notice to the proceeding that

includes the topics discussed.
My apologies for not informing SoCalGas of that the Assigned Commissioner’s staff would be attending.

Thanks,
Mike

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.



From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:18 AM

To: Rosauer, Michael

Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project Discussion of Quantitative Risk Analysis of
Project Alternatives

Hi Michael,

| didn’t get a chance to formally introduce myself on Friday, but | was one of the individuals in the room with all the tech
issues @ My name is Yvonne and am part of the SoCalGas/SDG&E Regulatory Relations team in our San Francisco
office.

| noticed during the call that Victor Smith, from Assighed Commissioner Houck’s office, was in attendance. Since our
discussion was related to the Ventura Compressor Station which is preliminarily categorized as a rate-setting proceeding.
Are you planning to file an ex parte notice? | wasn’t part of the early discussions regarding the purpose of the call or
initial request, and | am not certain who initiated the conversation so wanted to make sure | follow-up on reporting.

Please feel free to call me.

Regulatory Relations
SDG&E and SoCalGas

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Rosauer, Michael; Garcia, Albert J;_; Henriquez, Roxanne;
Walker, Brian J; Smith, Victor; Mulligan, Jack M.; Brewster Birdsall

Cc: Susan Lee; Sison-Lebrilla, Elaine; Spencer, Jean

Subject: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project Discussion of Quantitative Risk Analysis of Project

Alternatives

When: Friday, January 12, 2024 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/|

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 8:40 AM

To: Rosauer, Michael; ; Garcia, Albert J;_; Henriquez, Roxanne;_; Walker, Brian

J; ; Smith, Victor; Mulligan, Jack M.; Brewster Birdsall

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

Where: https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc




CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss applying the quantitative risk analysis (QRA) methodology to Ventura
Compressor Station Modernization Project alternatives.

NN VNN _IN_IN_N NN _N N _NV_N_N_N_N_N_N Y,

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code):_
Meeting password: ||| G

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
1-855-282-6330,, I U ited States Toll Free

+1-415-655-0002, I ) itcd States Toll

Join by phone

1-855-282-6330 United States Toll Free

+1-415-655-0002 United States Toll

Global call-in numbers [cpuc.webex.com] | Toll-free calling restrictions [cisco.com]

Join i stem or application
Dial cpuc.webex.com
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

If you are a host, click here_[cpuc.webex.com] and login site to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com_[help.webex.com]
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This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.





